NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM
Bureau and Statistical Agent

W-02068

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Y our Own Company Principal Coordinators
and the NFIP Servicing Agent

FROM: Joyce A. King %
Claims and Underwriting Director Q
NFIP Bureau and Statistical Agent ( !
DATE: September 26, 2002 X\)
SUBJECT: FICO Number Update Q%v
Tropical Storm Isidore is producing torreatig rai Causing widespread flooding in severd
southern states. As aresult, the Federe anceand Mitigation Administration (FIMA) has
assigned the following FICO nuy 30 %aek the claims arising from this event:

States FICO Numbers
Loui 635
I a 636

1SSiSsippi 165
Florida 166
Texas 167

The dates of loss are September 24, 2002 - continuing.
cc: Vendors, IBHS, Government Technical Representative

Suggested Routing: Claims and Underwriting

7700 HUBBLE DRIVE « LANHAM, MD 20706  (301) 731-5300

COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION, under contract to the FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY,
isthe Bureau and Statistical Agent for the National Flood I nsurance Program



